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Dear Mr. Wazir Ishmael, 

Congratulations on your agency's successful CSLIP applications. The 
Broward MPO and FOOT reviewed your proposed projects for eligibility 
and incorporated them into the FOOT Work Program approved by the 
MPO Board on October 10, 2019 for funding. The appropriate FOOT Work 
Program pages pertaining to your projects are attached. FOOT will assign 
a project manager to your awarded projects, who will be reaching out to 
the CSLIP contact for your agency if any further details are needed. 

If you have any questions please contact Mr. Conor Campobasso, CSLIP 
Manager at 954-876-0054. 
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